

Government Response

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 02 Oct 2017 18:28:32 -0400
Attachments: Government Response to AG FHP Report_Oct2-17 v5 1_Clean_edits.docx (24.89 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is an updated response. Not all changes are tracked from the previous version shared with the broader group. As a result, we will share a clean version with MOF to consolidate the materials for tomorrow's meeting.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca